



Dražen Oršolić

Web developer

me@drazenorsolic.work

Skype: glava11

+43 680 2060 908

Profile

Good competence in a variety of business software solutions ■ Knowledge of and administration of MS Windows and Linux operating systems (desktop and server environment) ■ Knowledge of programming for web and mobile platforms and experience in several programming languages as well as creating and maintaining databases ■ Professional experience in the development and maintenance of websites ■ Sense for the visual ■ Experience in the design and development of digital multimedia as graphics, image processing, print and web design and animation ■ Long time experience with professional and consumer electronics, electronic components, measuring equipment, tools, microcontrollers and 3D Printers.

Professional Experience

Front End Web developer

Apr, 2016 - present

yelster digital gmbh, Vienna, Austria

- Participating in design, development and maintenance of robust AngularJS SPA and mobile versions for large number of business clients
- Scrum agile framework environment in international team

Co-founder & Web developer

Nov, 2013 - Dec, 2015

I.D. SpacePrint, Orašje, Bosnia

- Design, development and maintenance of websites
- 3D modelling in CAD software, 3D scanning and 3D printing
- The Challenge Award from a Swedish Embassy for innovative start-up

Web developer

Jan, 2013 - Sep, 2013

Sidesta d.o.o., Orašje, Bosnia

- UI / UX and website design, web sites and applications development and maintenance
- Participation on various agile projects for foreign and domestic clients

Programming and Software Skills

So far I worked with:

Languages: HTML, CSS, Less/Sass, JavaScript, PHP, Ruby, C++, C#

Databases: MySQL, MS SQL, PL/SQL, MongoDB

Frameworks and stuff: AngularJS, React, NodeJS, Ionic, jQuery, Bootstrap

CMS: Joomla!, Wordpress, Drupal, TYPO3, custom

eCommerce: Magento, OpenCart, WooCommerce, VirtueMart

Tools: GitHub, Gulp, Grunt, Webpack, Bower, NPM, Atom, Brackets, Sublime Text, Eclipse, MS VisualStudio, Android Studio, Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, Edge, Flash, InDesign, Arduino, RaspberryPi etc.

For being in shape and learning new skills I often use some of famous programming and learning services like Codecademy, CodinGame, Free Code Camp and Udemy.

Education

Bachelor of Informatics - Computer science ■ Major: Web application life cycle ■ Fakultet prirodoslovno-matematičkih i odgojnih znanosti - FPMOZ (Natural - Mathematics and Education Science Faculty) ■ *Mostar, Bosnia* ■ 2012.

Electrical Technician ■ Tehnička Škola Županja, Hrvatska (Technical High School) ■ *Županja, Croatia* ■ 2001.

Training

Udemy Courses "Mastering Angular 4", "Full stack Universal React with Redux, NodeJS and MongoDB" and "Ionic 3 from scratch" (Vienna, 2017.)

MTA „HTML5 Application Development Fundamentals“ certificate (Osijek, 2012.)

Programming for Android, Algebra University workshop (Osijek, 2015.)

Writing and implementation of projects, OSCE (Banja Luka, 2012.)

Languages

Croatian: Mother tongue

English: C1

German: B2

Other

- Good communication skills (working with local and foreign colleagues and clients)
- Organization / managerial skills (Managing a team of ten people, participation in the implementation of foreign institutions projects)
- Some of my work can be found on drazenorsolic.work